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DOC21/236631
SSD 9774 (Blacktown)

Katelyn Symington

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Energy Resource Assessments

Planning and Assessment Group

NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square

12 Darcy Street

PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

Dear Ms Symington,
Notice of Exhibition — Eastern Creek Resource Recov  ery Facility, located at 21, 31 and 42 Hanson
Place, Eastern Creek (SSD 9774)

Thank you for your e-mail dated 24 February 2021, inviting Environment, Energy and Science Group
(EES) in the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE) to comment on the Notice of
Exhibition for Eastern Creek Resource Recovery Facility, located at 21, 31 and 42 Hanson Place,
Eastern Creek.

EES has reviewed the relevant documentation and make the following comments;
Biodiversity

EES has reviewed the BDAR and considers it adequately applies the BAM. There are no further
comments to make.

Flooding
The site is not impacted by flooding, no flood impact and risk assessment are required.

Should you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Bronwyn Smith Senior
Conservation Planning Officer on 9873 8604 or Bronwyn.smith@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

S Hommom

SUSAN HARRISON

Senior Team Leader Planning

Greater Sydney

Biodiversity and Conservation Di__vision
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